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from (\jr. Ann Gaues k

Lowl& O’Z:c fly it) I recommend that section 131 of the Planning and Deveroprnent Act, 2000

at this stage for the following reason(s):. (W ~„uU r„KMt\ :SS-,es

Having considered the contents of the submission date:

letknlZeLq

For further consideration by SEO/SAO

Section 131 not to be invoked at this stage.

Section 131 to be invoked – allow 2/4 weeks for reply.

S.E.0.:

S.A.0:

E

E

Date:

Date:

M

Please prepare BP
submission

to:

Allow 2/3/4weeks – BP

EO:

- Section 131 notice enclosing a copy of the attached

Task No:

Date:

Date:AA:
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CORRESPONDENCE FORM

Appeal No: ABP 31ql4Sg - 2 2-

M

Please treat correspondence received on OIloq I ZQZq as follows

1. Update database with new agent for Applicant/Appellant

2 z2, Acknowledge with BP
3. Keep copy of Board's Letter

1. RETURN TO SENDER with BP

2. Keep Envelope: n

3, Keep Copy of Board's letter []

n
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4. Attach to file

(a) R/S n

(b) GIS Processing []

(c) Processing []

(d) Screening []

(e) Inspectorate []

RETURN TO EO []

Plans Date Stamped

Date Stamped Filled in
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Alfie Staunton

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Bord

Wednesday 3 April 2024 09:00
Appeals2
FW: Reference ABP- 314485-22 Relevant Action Application Dublin Airport

From: Ann Graves <ann.graves@cllrs.fingal.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 5:01 PM
To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>
Subject: Reference ABP- 314485-22 Relevant Action Application Dublin Airport

I Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

A chara

Attached observations/submission on behalf of myself and Louise O’Reilly TD, in relation to
Reference ABP- 314485-22 Relevant Action Application Dublin Airport
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Cllr Ann Graves
Sinn F6in
Unit IACoachyard House
Swords Main Street
Swords
Co Dublin
Tel: 087 2724359
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